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RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: FMIFE44-L

From: Xu Tao #¥%(MD-BUICK,SGS) <Taol_Xu@saic-gm.com> Time: 2019-03-07 12:08

To: Bridik <chenweiwei@cct.cn>;

Xz, REMNEFBERIEFHTH, BAMH ARNRT IS

From: RT3 <chenweiwei@cct.cn>

Sent: 201942 26 H 10:24

To: Xu Tao 15 ¥ (MD-BUICK,SGS) <Taol_Xu@saic-gm.com>
Subject: Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: I T 2244 3k

Gy R SRR IEREE b K, 152164 uhIIg, JUE, HFHERIZET .

CMS
RIESRE
RiFEEFERENERERAT- th/J:E/ESZ%B/F M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.LTD
&4 VIRGINIA CHEN
MBS
Project Manager
FBiE / + 86 (21) 5085 1207
F# / + 86 135 6440 3156
gt / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From:"Xu Tao %% (MD-BUICK,SGS) <Tao1_Xu@saic-gm.com>"
To: "Miis <chenweiwei@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-02-22 13:48

Subject: RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: HEfETT 224A 3k

x%, KERRFHIRT, BL21647T, REHGF 7T EEALEESEH,

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mail Operate/mail OperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperateType=print&emailldentity=005c80993b0dd4da@005a@3f9678aabe4. ..

i

114



2019/3/7  https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mail Operate/mail OperateAction_mail Print.do?mail Operate Type=print&emailldentity=005c80993b0dd4da@005a@3f9678...

L]
[
[
]
]
]
'
Ll
]
L]
1 ]
[ ]
L]
L}
L]
L]
]
1
|
]
L]
[ ]
1
(]
1
]
[ |
1]
]
]
]
[
[]
]
]
]
|
1]
1]
i
|
'
'
; i
|
{ ! :
From:[5 1 <chenweiwei@cct.cn>
Sent: 20192 H18H 9:42
To: Xu Tao 15 ¥4 (MD-BUICK,SGS) <Taol Xu@saic-gm.com>

Subject: Re:RE: Re:RE: FE#F T 2246 5k

EHFAT AKX R 1L %800 5 Z TR 1103 % MMk 13564403156

CMS | &
RIESRE %

BRiEEFER SR R BRAT -1t/ Eig/Be&R/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.LTD
P18 VIRGINIA CHEN

InE&HE

Project Manager

FBiE / + 86 (21) 5085 1207

FH/ + 86 135 6440 3156

gt / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Xu Tao%:¥% (MD-BUICK,SGS) <Tao1_Xu@saic-gm.com>"
To: "I <chenweiwei@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-02-16 21:20

Subject: RE: Re:RE: i 544k

MERREI BRI G4, BERRELI I, FRIARRBLIR

From:[R il <chenweiwei@cct.cn>

Sent: 201942 - 159:38

To: Xu Tao%% ¥4 (MD-BUICK,SGS) <Taol Xu@saic-gm.com>
Subject: Re:RE: 1% T 224 3k
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